

# Licensing and Public Safety Committee

Wednesday, 5th January, 2022, 6.00 pm

Shield Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH

## Agenda

### Covid Guidance

Following the Government announcement of further restrictions as a result of the rising COVID-19 cases and the new Omicron variant, the Council has reintroduced social distancing and requirements for face masks to be worn in the Civic Centre.

Members of the public are politely asked to watch the meeting live on YouTube [here](#) from home. Anyone wishing to speak on any of the reports should contact Coral Astbury by telephone 01772 6255308 or email [coral.astbury@southribble.gov.uk](mailto:coral.astbury@southribble.gov.uk) at the earliest opportunity to make their interest known. Speakers can dial into the meeting using Microsoft Teams if they so wish.

Limited public seating will be available at the Civic Centre.

### **1 Apologies for Absence**

### **2 Declarations of Interest**

Members are requested to indicate at this stage in the proceedings any items on the agenda in which they intend to declare an interest. Members are reminded that if the interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (as defined in the Member's Code of Conduct) they must leave the room for the whole of that item. If the interest is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, but is such that a member of the public could reasonably regard it as being so significant that it is likely that it would prejudice their judgement of the public interest (as explained in the Code of Conduct) then they may make representations, but then must leave the meeting for the remainder of the item.

### **Minutes of the Licensing and Public Safety Committee**

### **3 Minutes of meeting Tuesday, 7 December 2021 of Licensing and Public Safety Committee**

(To Follow)

Minutes of the last meeting held Tuesday, 7 December 2021 of the Licensing and Public Safety Committee are attached to be agreed as a correct record for signing by the Chair.

**4 Request For Taxi Tariff Increase**

(Pages 3 - 12)

Report of the Director of Planning and Development attached.

Gary Hall  
Chief Executive

Electronic agendas sent to Members of the Licensing and Public Safety Committee Councillors James Flannery (Chair), Renee Blow (Vice-Chair), Jacky Alty, Jane Bell, Julie Buttery, Derek Forrest, Keith Martin, Jacqui Mort, Peter Mullineaux, Alan Ogilvie, John Rainsbury and Paul Wharton-Hardman

The minutes of this meeting will be available on the internet at [www.southribble.gov.uk](http://www.southribble.gov.uk)

**Forthcoming Meetings**

6.00 pm Tuesday, 8 March 2022 - Cross Room, Civic Centre, West Paddock, Leyland, PR25 1DH